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Question 1: Please provide the current usage data for county’s ITS and VVS systems. 
 
Answer 1: This RFP is for VVS only and the average visits per month are 3,038 with an 

average combined length of 121,520 minutes per month. 
 
Question 2: After the County has the short list meeting, will vendor demonstrations be 

scheduled?  
 
Answer 2: If we short list several vendors it would be out intention to receive 

demonstrations. 
 
Question 3: Will there be a pre-proposal conference and/or tour to provide bidders a better 

context of requirements/expectations?  
 
Answer 3: There is no a pre-solicitation conference scheduled. 
 
Question 4: In April 2020, when inmates move to the new facility, what is the expectation for 

the existing new equipment?  Does Escambia expect the existing equipment to 
be moved to the new location?  Or is the vendor expected to provide all new 
equipment for the new location?  

 
Answer 4: Equipment from the Work Release Facility and the Road Prison will be able to be 

relocated to the new facility.  If additional equipment is needed to service the 
population housed at the new facility then the County will work with the vendor to 
purchase the needed equipment. 

 
Attachment A 
 
Question 5: Are the 118 stations strictly for friends & family wanting to use VVS onsite?  

Please expand on the intent and purpose of this many stations.   
 
Answer 5: 60 stations are for friends and family and the remaining 58 are for the inmate 

population. 
 
Question 6: Please provide distribution by location for the requested 118 stations.   
 
Answer 6: Road Prison: 2, Work Release: 9, Main Jail: 47, Video Visitation Facility: 60 
 
Question 7: Section B – what is a quad core processor?   
 
Answer 7: This is the type of processor contained in the video visitation servers. 
 
Question 8: Section A - #4) Please explain the equipment specification “60 with two detention 

grade audio handsets and 58 with one detention grade audio handsets” Why are 
there two different grades required?  

 
Answer 8: There aren’t two different grades specified.  There are 60 units needed with 2 

handsets and 58 needed with 1 handset.   
 


